

**Proposed Changes to the CDO Soccer Club By-Laws
2012-2013 Annual General Meeting**

Proposed Change 1

Article I Membership

Any person interested participating in and furthering, the objectives of the Club, who is willing to uphold its policies and subscribe to its Bylaws, may become a member as hereinafter provided.

A. Voting Members

Voting members shall elect the Board of Directors of the CDO Soccer Club; vote on the amendments to the, Bylaws, Rules and Regulations; approve the budget; and conduct any other business at the Annual General Meeting.

1 . The voting members of this organization shall be persons who are elected members of the Board of Directors. In addition, at the AGM only, each team may designate up to one (1) associate members as a voting members to cast votes on behalf of the team. Each team has a maximum of one vote ~~and each individual has a maximum of one vote . Since the AGM is generally held after the season has been completed, a team is defined as those who participated and formed at the CDO Soccer Club tryouts or an existing team with an existing approved CDO coach who has expressed an interested to play with the CDO Soccer Club. Any existing team or player who has accepted a position with another Club or not participated in the CDO try-outs or not expressed an interest to be a member of the Club forfeit their membership interest in the CDO Soccer Club and all voting privileges defined herein .~~

Eligible teams are defined as those who formed in the CDO Soccer Club, and participated in PCJSL or State League under CDO Soccer Club name during the season pertaining to the AGM. The Club Season is from May 1st, to April 30th of the following calendar year. Any existing team or player who has accepted a position with another Club or not participated in the CDO try-outs or not expressed an interest to be a member of the Club forfeit their membership interest in the CDO Soccer Club and all voting privileges defined herein.

Comment [v1]: Delete This Text and replace with the paragraph immediately following

Comment [v2]: Added this new text

**Proposed Changes to the CDO Soccer Club By-Laws
2012-2013 Annual General Meeting**

Proposed Change 2

Article II Board of Directors

D. Duties

The Duties of the Directors shall include but not be limited to the following :

4. Treasurer

The Treasurer shall keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct accounts of the properties and business transactions of the organization, including accounts of its assets, liabilities, capital; receipts, disbursements, gains, losses, surplus and any other accounts . The Treasurer shall deposit all moneys and other valuables in the name of and to the credit of the organization at least monthly. The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the organization pursuant to the annual budget approved by the Board of Directors. All accounts shall be paid by check ~~or club debit card~~, which shall bear the signature of the Treasurer, and/or the President. Disbursements for non-budgeted expenditures in excess of (\$250) dollars must be approved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors. The President may approve non-budgeted expenditures up to and including (\$250) dollars. The Treasurer shall render to the President and Board of Directors, whenever requested, an account of all of his/her transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the organization. The books of accounts shall be at all reasonable times open to inspection by any Director. The Treasurer shall tender all such records and accounts to the successor Treasurer immediately following the next annual election. The Treasurer shall all requested reports to the Pima County Junior Soccer League when requested.

Comment [v3]: Added use of Debit Card

7. Director of Tournaments

The Director of Tournaments shall be responsible for the overall management, coordination and development of the annual CDO ~~Classic Tournaments~~ Tournament, including, but not limited to, team correspondence, staffing, referee scheduling, field procurement, equipment rental, procurement of supplies, designing flyers, forms and other graphics used to promote or operate the tournament.

Comment [v4]: Remove specific reference to CDO Classic as we are now CDO Challenge Cup and may be different in the future

~~**8. Assistant Director of Tournaments**~~

~~Assist the Director of Tournaments~~

Comment [v5]: I don't believe we need a Full voting board member who's title is Assistant Director of Tournaments

8. Team Manager Representative

The Team Manager Representative shall be responsible for representing the views, ideas, and needs of the Team Managers in the club. Responsibilities of the Team Managers Representative include the facilitation of club information to the Team Managers and information from the Team Managers to the board. The Team Manager should hold regular gatherings to coordinate with other managers in the club. In addition, it will be the responsibility of the Team Manager Representative to oversee updates and maintenance of the CDO Team Managers Guide book. The Team Manager Representative has the lead on developing Mentor relationships for new volunteers and helping to recruit additional volunteers as needed.

Comment [v6]: Added New Board Position in place of "Assistant Director of Tournaments"

**Proposed Changes to the CDO Soccer Club By-Laws
2012-2013 Annual General Meeting**

Proposed Change 3

Article IV Meetings

Regular meetings of the Board shall be posted on the website at least 7 days in advance of the meeting noting the time, date, and location of the meeting. If an emergency meeting of the board is required, a minimum of 24 hours notification shall be required.

An Annual General Meeting of the membership of the organization shall be held once per year.

A. Regular Meetings

Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held ~~bimonthly~~ once every 8 weeks as a minimum.

Comment [v7]: Clarified the frequency of board meetings

C. Annual General Meeting

An Annual General Meeting (AGM) of CDO Soccer Club shall be held ~~within 45 days of the Pima County Junior Soccer League AGM~~ between February 1st and April 30th of the CDO Soccer Club Season.

Comment [v8]: The AGM for CDO Soccer has nothing to do with PCJSL

Proposed Change 4

Article VI Registration

A. Fee Determination

The registration fee shall be determined annually by the Board of Directors.

B. Completed Registration

Fees are due and payable at registration. No player will be registered unless all fees are paid and all papers are fully completed. Checks shall be made payable to: ~~CDO Soccer Club~~

Comment [v9]: Added CDO Soccer Club as the recipient